BCVMC - Andre Solymosi

From: BCVMC - Diana Milligan

Sent: November 27, 2024 9:05 AM

To: BCVMC - Info

Cc: BCVMC — Andre Solymosi

Subject: BCVMC: BC Greenhouse Growers Association Appeal of Levies Decision
Attachments: 2024-09-17 - BCVMC suspension of-payments to BCGGA.pdf; 2024-10-16 - Notice of

Appeal_BCGGA_2024.pdf; 2024-11-13 - BCVMC Letter to BCFIRB.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

To All Regulated Greenhouse Crop Producers, Greenhouse Agencies,

On September 17, 2024, we issued a bulletin informing you that the BC Vegetable Marketing Commission (the
“Commission”) had decided to suspend payments to the BC Greenhouse Growers’ Association (the “BCGGA”). A
copy of that bulletin is attached.

On October 16, 2024, the BCGGA filed an appeal from the Commission’s decision. A copy of the BCGGA’s Notice
of Appealis attached.

The Commission’s position on the appealis set out in the attached letter dated November 13, 2024, addressed to
the BC Farm Industry Review Board.

Attachments:

2024-09-17 - BCVMC suspension of-payments to BCGGA.pdf
2024-10-16 - Notice of Appeal_BCGGA_2024.pdf

2024-11-13 - BCVMC Letter to BCFIRB.pdf

Thankyou.
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